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| cant phone up on your behalf. What you can do is escalate your request — after a reasonable period of time — to the
relevant directors general.

Their names and contact details are on the websites of each department.

Adjunct Prof John Skerritt FTSE FIPAA (Vic)

Deputy Secretary for Health Products Regulation

Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care
PO Box 100 Woden ACT 2606 AUSTRALIA

(The Health Products Regulation Group comprises the Therapeutic Goods Administration and the Office of Drug Control)

T:02 6289 4200 | E: john.skerritt@health.gov.au
F: 02 6203 1265

Executive Assistant_ T:_ | E:_@hea\thgov.au
Executive Officer _ T:_ | E:_@health.gov,au

From: Tania de Jong AM <tania@taniadejong.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 21 November 2022 11:07 PM

To: SKERRITT, John <John.Skerritt@health.gov.au>

Cc: peter@phunt.com.au

Subject: Updates on State Health Officers

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear John

As you can see below we’ve so far not been able to set up one meeting with the state gov health officers. You asked us to
send you update on all these so you could escalate these requests as discussed.

We look forward to hearing from you re these very soon.

All best thanks Tania and Peter

CHO@health.wa.gov.au Chief
Health Western Australian Department of Health sent — no reply
Dr  Andy Robertson Officer - please can you assist JOHN SKERRITT

Kerryn.Coleman@act.gov.au Chief  ACT Health called and spoke to Tracey today , she was
Health lovely but they declined Nov meeting and ANU briefing -
Dr Kerryn Coleman Officer please can you assist JOHN SKERRITT

kecha@doh.health.nsw.gov.au | Chief NSW Health- Declined Prof Nutt, suggested new appt via
Health Zoom declined — please can you assist JOHN
Dr Kerry Chant Officer SKERRITT

Deputy
Chief

Health NT Health no response other than office bounce back, to
Dr | Jacqueline Murdoch Jacqueline.murdoch@nt.gov.au Officer call Tues please can you assist JOHN SKERRITT

John John.Gerrard@health.gld.gov.au  Chief
Health Queensland Health no response yet - please can you
Dr Gerrard Officer assist JOHN SKERRITT
nicola.spurrier .gov. Chief
Health  SA Health no response yet - please can you assist
Prof Nicola Spurrier Officer ' JOHN SKERRITT

mark.veitch@health.tas.gov.au  Chief ~ Tasmanian Department of Health and Human Services
Health  Declined Prof Nutt, suggested new appt via Zoom
Dr  Mark Veitch Officer declined — please can you assist JOHN SKERRITT
rett.sutton@dhhs.vic.gov. Department of Health & Human Services, Victoria Brett
responded saying ‘Dear Nicole,
Thanks for this invitation but these therapeutics are



not under my role. You might instead consider
reaching out to the Mental Health Branch or Chief
Chief  Psvchiatrist.

Health = Regards,
Dr Brett Sutton Officer please can you assist JOHN SKERRITT

Nicole Hearnden

Events & Partnership Manager
o:+61 3 8679 6015

e: nicole@mindmedicineaustralia.org
Working Hours:

Mind Medicine Australia

Level 1 | 10 Dorcas St, Southbank
www.mindmedicineaustralia.org

The TGA has announced their interim decision to reschedule Psilocybin and MDMA for medical use.

"-'-'NE Write your the prohibition of psychedelic substances.
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